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MR. UTZ: Case 4358.

MR. HATCH: 4358. Appiication of Unioﬁ 0il Company of
Callfornla for a non-standard gas proration unit and unorthodox
location, Roosevelt county, New Mexico.

. o

MR. RUSSELL' John F; Russell, appearing on behai;
of the applicant. I have one w1tness, Mr.'26iler;mWiii‘you“i'
stand and be sworn? | ‘

MR. UTZ: Are there other appearances?

(Wltness sworn)

MR. RUSSELL: I would also like to present to the

‘Examiner and to the ‘commissioner, Mr. Bill Petmecky;:anA

e

,attorney w1th Union 0il Comnanv of Callforn1a 1n Mldland,

tho is~duly‘authorlzed to practice 1aw in pexas and will be
assoc1ated thh me at thls hearlng.
MR.VUTZ: Could you spell that -name, piease?

MR, PETMECKY: P—e—t—m—,e—c—.k—-y.

~(Whe ;cupon, Applic"nt s Exhibits
1 and 2 were marked for
1dent1f1cat10n)

MARVIN ZOLLER,

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was examined
and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. RUSSELL:

0 Wwould you please state your namnvwhﬂdress, the name

wz
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of your-employer, and the capacity in which you are employed?

A Marvin 2oller from Midland, Texas, Union 0il Company

“of California: Regional Developmehﬁ Geologist?
0 You have previously'qualified to testify befere the
MCohmissionf have you not?

A~ Yes, sir,

Q Are you familiar with the applicafien of Union 0i1l
Company of Califo:nia"ineCase 43582 ‘

7‘ A Yes, sir.

0 And what do you seek by this application?

»Aﬂ. For a non-standarad gas proratlon unit and unorthodox
locatlon, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. We seek approval of o
a 240-acre non- standard gas. ororatlon uﬁlt comprlslnq the
northeast quarter 1n the east half of “the ‘Eduthcast quarter of

ctlon 18, Townshlp 8 SOuth Range 38 East in the Blultt

east lines of sub-section 18. We further request that the
ailowable assigned the subject well. be effective as‘df May
1st, 1970,

0 In connection with this application, have yeu prepareq
some‘exhibits?

A Yes, sir.

| MR. RUSSELL: Mr. Examiner, I would like to state that

this subject well was the matter of a hearing before the Examiner
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previouély in Case No. 4317, and there are a number of exhibits
which wére inffbddcéd'i; thaﬁ case which I don't feel need Bé
;eintrééucedin ﬁhis one, but they are there for such information
as you ﬁay wish to make ﬁp}’

{ MR. UTZ: 4317 had to do with this particular unit?
MR.‘RQSéELL; With this particular well.
MR. UTZ: For a unit? |
MR.RUSSELL: Yes. For a gééyfiéié.
;'MR.'UTZ: VOhL'okay. ‘
,é‘ f {By Mr. Russell) YI refer you to what has been markéd
as Apﬁliéant's Exhibithﬁo.‘l»gnd aSk”if”Yéhwﬁiiivékﬁiéih this
exhibit»éo the Examiner.

A
&3

It's simply & basé map of the Bluitt-S5an Andres

~

field aréa which has the wells, operators,lease names, union

laagee, 2nd cutlincd in 'réd is. the proposed proration unit.

In the séutheasf cofner of the red outlined area is the
number 1&—2 Well.

©0 . Will you give the completion data on that Federal Well
18-2? ‘

A iThe well was completed in August of 1969 for a
calculateé absolute open flow of 6340 mcf, liquids too small
to measuré, from the Todd zone of the San Andres through
perforations between 4718 and 4746,

0 Was a gas-oil ratio test made on this well?
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A It was aEtémpted. Thé Liquids were too émali to
measure. |
0 And tﬁiéwﬁﬁwi&fﬁe"under~the rules'clas%ified as a
gas well?
A Yes, sir.
o] Was £his well originally drilled 6r prdgrammed as
a gas well or an oil well?-
A It was 6rigihélly programiied as an oil well.
0 But it was compleged as a gaé well? Is that correct?
a Yes, sir. |
o) ’Now, is any portioﬁ of the acreage witﬁin the requested

gas unit currently dédicated to ahy‘éiﬁér'bil"oeraé’ﬁﬁit
within the Bluitt field?

A Two, sir.

0 Now, this Bluitt field is an associated field, is
it not?
A “Yes, sir.

Q Have any other wells been drilled on the acfeage

currently requested for inclusion in the gas unit now under

consideration?

A Yes, sir,

0 Will you explain what Well‘that was and a brief history
of it?

A The Ostrel No. 1 McGrail is located 650 from the

north and 1980 from the east line of Section 18, 8 South, 38 East,




L
=
-

"
R
S

Roosevelt County. This is an abandoned producer .
-Q Did it préducg gas?
A It‘pﬁcducéd oil and gas only to the degree of a’
gas-oil ratio qf<three hundred agd fifty to one. |
| MR. ﬁTz: What was that fiqure?
THE WITNESS: Three hundred fifty to oné.

0 (By Mr. Russell) . Do any existingggas units in -the
Bluitt fieia céntaiﬁ acreage that could reasconably be expected
to be_primaril; proauctive of oil if the well were drilled on
such- acreage?

A Yes, sir.

o] That is more or less historical within the field,

A Yes, sir.

Q  All'right. Now, then, in the light'of the
application of the field rulés,‘i; it ydur opini§n éhég fhe
acreage éurrently being requésted for inclusion in fhis gas
unit. may be réasonab1§ preéumed to be productive of gas to the

extent required by the rules of the Bluitt field?

A Yes, sir.‘
o What was your gas production on this well?
A Well, the ratio was three hundred fifty to one with

a one hundred and five barrel 6il per day potential, which would

indicate 36,750 cubic feet per day.
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Q Does the entire unit which you are'requesting lie

within a single governmental section?

A Yes, sir.
| o] And how many acres are you requesting? *
A 240 acres.
S o N Now, the normal unit in the Bluitt field fs a 320,

L is it not?
A Yes, sir.
Q And why have you dropped Ooff 80 acres énsfﬁis one?
A We have already dedicated 80 acres out of the east
“half of Sectlon 18 to the ‘Union Federal No 1 =18, an oii well

located 660 feet from the SOuth llne, 1980 from the east 11n°

T etk v e W B s Honcw ey
: .

~6~»‘ Have you notified all offset operators of thls
‘ applicatlog?
) IS ~V¥ae, eiz, we have.
L“ 0 What results have you had from tnem?
A We have waivers from all offset operators except two.

Pan American, we have'a letter which waives any objection to ﬁhe
hearing. We don't actually have a waiver as such. Aand for

Mr. Baumgartner, who offsets us to the south, we have verbally
got his waiver, but we don't have it on paper. He says he has

no objection.

o) I'11l refer you to what has been marked as Applicant's

Exhibit No. 2 and ask you what that is.

A This is a Xerox copy of the bottom portion of the log
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on the 1872 Federal Well. A copy of the full 16g is already

~in the Commission's files. It shows the top of the Todd zone,

- where the well -is perforated at, what the well was treated with,

what the potehtialvwas, the TD, the casing seat. And that's
about it.

Q In your opinion, will the grantiﬁg of your_application

'prévent waste and protect correlative rights?

" A Yes; ‘sir.

0 Were Exhibits 1 and 2 prepared by you 6r'ﬁnder'your

supervision and direction?

A Yes, sir.
 MR. RUSSELL: At this time, I will offer inte
evideﬁcé Aéélicahélérﬁggibité lwéndrz. | : -
‘MR, UTZ: Without objeétion, Exhibits 1;a§d 2 wii; be
entered into the record of this case. | o
Mﬁ. RUSSELL; I have no further questions{of this

witness.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR.UTZ:

i ——— - i

L]
i<
b)

w've marked this top of Todd zone. The Todd zone
is the San Andres?

A Yes, sir. The San Andres-Fall is above that log.
The Milnesand, which is on there also, is the top, is the first

of three producing zones in the San Andres of Lea and Roosevelt




9
S Counties, but the Bluitt-San Andres field is an associated

éilAand gas  field from the Milhesand and the Todd.

0 Was this well structurally higher, or how did it fali?
A It fell downdip'to an oil well and it now falls updip -

to a more recently completed oil well,

0 Now,ithat well is tHe one in Section 17 --
A Yes, sir.
0 -- you are speaking of? What's the situation on

well?

A The'a£y hQi¢.§§§§gn§N9; 1 Copéland Federal was
tested in the Milnesand zone énd recovered a sg;ii éuantity
of oil, the 1&$t'rep0rt b@iﬁgfsomgﬁhingfdn the order of one
barrel per day. It was not Féstedlin*any manner in the Todd
zohe. |

0 Do you have any idea why it wasn't tested in the

Todd zone?

A No, sir, I don't. ’it was a deep test and went to
9I50. And many of the deeper tests were not tested in eithér
zone, in fact. They pre-date, in many cases, any knowledge of
San Andres production in this part of the country.

0 Now, when was the McGrail No. 1 drilled?

A It was drilled in 1952 and plugged in 1954.

0 Now, how much o0il did that well produce?
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"A 8,171 barrels.
SEI R Q You were the operator of the well?

A . No, sir. No, sir. Ostrel. I don't know what the

‘rest of the riame of that company is. ‘Ostrel. ?ﬁey were a
drilling outfit at one time.

o} _‘You acqﬁired”the acreage after they’piugg;é and
abandoned the well? |

A _ Yes, sir.

Q Now, to the west £f this unit would be in the southeast

A Yes, sir.

|
3
3
Q -~ quarter of Section 18? What's the situation on D {
+hat dry hole?
A The Rhoten No.-l Federal? It was plugged after

finally making quite a bit of water, but at one time it made,

I believe, twenty-three barrels of oil per day. To be more

specific, it apparently is a tight well,

0 Tight, you mean by permeability?

!vﬁ . A Permeability.
2 | 0 Section 8 to the northeast --
A Yes, sir.
o] -—- of this unit, what's the situation on that dry hole?
A The Cactus-Bate made some -- let me read it -- quite

a bit of water out of the Todd zone, (indicating).. Under
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‘probably just east of the Baumgartner No. 1 USA. But the

11
drill stem fests from 4740 to 4790 for two hours, it covered
450 feet of mud, 2278 feet of salt water, and apparently had
vifgin pressures of 1527 pounds shut in.
0 Do you consider the Bluitt pool a gas cap pool?

A 1 consider that the gas cap on the west end so -

P

well, the Nearburg wells in Sections 11 and 14 on the west
edge of»youf map, those were gas cap wells to the oil field

which falls about the center of the{map. Theré is personally

no doubt in my own mind that our No. 2 is some kind of a gas

cap of unknown extent to the two o0il weélls which fall to the

east of us. We have considerable evidence that there is a

péfmeability barrier wﬂich extends down roughly on a line

from the Ostrel No. 1 McGrail to the Union No. 1-18 Federal,

Commission saw fit to put the Union No. 2-18 into“the Bluitt
associated pool. |

0] And that's the reason you are here for the unit?

A We completed this well almost nine months ago aﬂa
we are jusé about ét the wit's end to figure out what to do with
it. The only gas ﬁhat's ever been produced out of it. was
during the five-day testing period.

| 4] There is no indication of gas anywhere else?

A Not from the Todd zone until you get completely west

of the o0il there into the other gas cap of the Bluitt field.

There are a few wells here that have made small quantities of gas
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from the Milnesand zone but there is not a well anywhere in the

field, in the gas c5p or fiom the Milnesand in the vicinity,

that's ever made the quantity of gas that's coming out of this

one, this well.

0 There has been no test in the north half of Section

‘17, has there?-

A No, sir,
, P
Q Do you know of any of their plans?

A Not in the north hals vntil —-- Wéll,"nbﬁ'right away.

We pian”to drill two wells in the south half ourselves in the

very near futurg=

Q In the southeast quarter?

. Onz-in the scatheaSt:qﬁéftéfhéﬁd,'hdpefﬁiiQ}“ifyWe
can find out what kind of a gas situation we-have ‘got here,

_one in the. southwest quarter,  But we don t know exactly where

wevwant to drill itiyet. We are trying to schedule a well to
be drilled roughly 1980 out of the south ang east corner of
Section 17. We would like to offset the No. 1-17 Federél.
We are a iittle perplexed as to whether to offset it due north
or diagonally northwest until we know more about this gas
accumulation in the No. 2-18.

0 And you need to produce ﬁhis well in order to make
that determination; is that correct?

A Yes, sir. And in essence, what we really need is a

testing allowable. We need to get some gas out of the ground.
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0 You stated ‘that you felt that the northeast quarter
of 18 was productive of ‘gas. What do you base that on?

A I base it on ~-- structural contours in the east half
of Section 18 run almost due north-south. If there is a
Permeabiiity barrier -- and I contend there HésvtOQbe one --
then'thg gas should be up against that permeability barrier
:&n a high‘struétural 1ocation’and north fiom'Ndl 2-18 is where
it should be.

MR. UTZ: Other questions of the witness?

MR, RAMEYE' Mr. Zoller, excuse me. This is your

THE .WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Is that still ybﬁffidéé of the permeability
bgrrier? \ |
| THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. That's my idea. It Wé?‘f?‘f}_,
~~" the  Commission's.
MR. TRAYWICK: Is this O'VSt;rel.-'-McGrail well, was it
completed in the same correlative zone as the Union Federal
18 No. 2?
THE‘WITNESS: Wwith one exception. The Union 2-18
Yederal is completéd from the Todd zone of the San Andres. The
Ostrel-McGrail was an open hole completion with tﬁe Milnesangd
and the Todd zone both open, treated separately, if that's
possible, with an open holé packer trying to acidize different

zones above and below. And if their testing is correct, they did

é



'To the east side of that, is going €6 be prim
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get oil and low GOR from above and»béiow. I don't know how
much faith you can put in open hole packers iﬂ that‘éihuation.
That's what the information says. |

MR. TRAYWICK: : Do you consider that information

opposed to your opinion that this acreage is capable of

'producing gas in paying Quantities?

THE WITNESS: . No, $ir, not really, because in my
own mind, whether -- the Commission has seen fit to join

together what nature triod to separate, I think. That

‘permeability barrier is still therg: I don't know whether the

permeability barrier is a foot wide or ten or a hundred foot

wide. I do know that it has to be there to explain the gas,
if you believe in the law of gravity, and to the west side of

that, that acreage is going to be primarily 0il productive.

FUNIERT 1 SRR Dl B

arily gas
productive.
In fact, to the eéét_sidé,él suspéct it's going to
be all gas productive until you get lowiendugh structurally
to come back into the oil column. . :
MR. TRAYWICK: The permeability barrier you speak
of, do you consider that to be a fault or change"in permeability?
THE WITNESS: Just change in‘permeability, No, sir,
I don't this has been affected by faulting in any way.
MR. TRAYWICK: That's all I have.

MR. UTZ: How ahout the pressures between your No. 2-18

RN T T R PO N U N T R YL TR
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and the No. l—ie, are they comparable?
§ A x_! _ | . : THE WITNESS: I don't think I haVeénything except
the later one. The pressure on ﬁhé 1-18 is down to around
500 pounds and the one at 2-18 is around closé-to 1500. The

No. 1-18 is barely an oil well.

MR.UTZ: From what standpoint, you mean productivity?
‘THE WITNESS: It just won't hardly pfoduce. It's
in'this:bérriér that we think is"thére. | |
MR.UTZ: Wot much gas, though? A ‘f_ i»¢
THE WITNESS: NG, no ff'é’low. :I‘m’suié‘tﬁis is ' | ‘
in}the’Commission's files on thé date 3-31%70. Pressuré on the
ﬂ'i:ié ﬁas‘527 pounds. The ptéss;re on the No! 2—£§ was 1522
pouﬂas. The pressure on our new well éffftq‘tﬁe éast, the

0il well, was 1497 pounds.

MR. UTZ: Do you think the No. 1 was stabilized?
THE WITNESS: The No. 1-182
MR. UTZ: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Oh, I doubt that it was. If you

leave it shut in long enough, I imagine it would come on back
SR x-. up.
| MR. UTZ:.What was that, for twenty-four hours?

THE WITNESS: No, sir, it was a seventy-two-hour,
so it would take gquite awhile.

MR. UTZ: They were all seventy-two-hours?

THE WITNESS: No, the shut in on the new o©il well was
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sixXty-eight hours, and the shut in on the gas well was -- it
says -one hundred ninety-two hours. I Gofi‘t know what that's
b S based on. As far as I know, it;s been shut in since last

Augusﬁf

b ot Lhaie

MR. UTZ: Other questions?

The witness may be excused,

(Witness excused)

Statements in, the case?

- communitization agreement. It would be fundamentally to our

£ MR. TRAYWiCK: I would like to make a‘Stateméhf, Mr.
) Examine}. | | K
é | R, Urz: ALL right, sir.
FF;‘ o { o - ' ‘ ’ MR.“‘I‘RAY_F"CK:" I"m“Cﬁ"r’l’ Traj}i;i'dk, U, .S. ”Geologhxi»cal
R ? SﬁrVey,ikosﬁell. The::proposed:‘controlling: unit consists df““Wth;;
i :
' ‘% Federaliand fee lands which would necessitate,apg£§9a1 of a‘

approVai of our communitization agreement that we had information

showing or indicating that the northeast of 18, or more

particularly, the portion of the northeast of 12 in the area of

the Ostrel and McGrail well, was capable of producing gas in
paying guantities. In the absence of information or inter-
éfetatidn of déta indicatiﬁg this, we would probably be unable

to prove a communitization agreement pooling the Federal land
with the fee land in a communitized area, which would include the
requesteﬁ spacing unit.

Thank you,
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MR. UTZ: Other statements?

MR. HATCH: I would like to read a telegram the
Commission has received addressed to élﬁis 6tz, New Mexico
Oil‘ConservationvCcmmission, dated Mayv26, 1970. Quotes
"Referenée: Case 4358, Eugene E. Nearb&rg, a Bluitt field
operator, oppoées Union inclusionvofrthe west»halfrof the
northeast quarter of“Secﬁth.ls, 8 South, 38 East in their -
Séplicatibn'for'a‘non-étandérd‘gdsnprorétion unit. Siﬁce
this‘tract has been proven oil productive by the Ostrel No.

1 McGrail, a San Andres plugged and abandoned in 1954, after

producing 8,171 barrels of oil. Signed, Patrick J. F. Bratton."

'MR. UTZ: Other statements? Case will be taken under

advisement.
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T ) ~ GOVERNOR
: CAVID F. CARGO
LAND COMMISSIONER

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION cHARMAN
- STATE OF NEW MEXICO ALEX 3. ARMIO

p. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE ,
s7hot - - A. L. PORTER. JR.

June 29, 1970

I Re: Case No. __ 4358
EE Mr. John Russell : Oxder No. R-3985

PN : ‘ Post Office Drawer 640 : ey A
= . popwell, New Mexico 88201 Union 0il Company of calif. o :

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith ars o copies of the above-referenced Commis-

IR o g

sion order recently entered in the subject case. 4 SRR

""A. L. POKTER, J¥.
Ssecretary-Director

ALP/ir
copy of order also sent to:

‘Hobbs OCC x
Artesia OCC___X
Aztec OCC

Other
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BEFORE THE QIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL COMSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONS IDERING:

CASE NO. 4358
Order Xo. R-=398%

APPLICATION OF UNION OIL COMPANY
OF CALIFORMIA FOR A NON-STANDARD
GAS PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHODOX
LOCATICN, ROOSEVELT COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

Thie eause came on for hearing at 9 a:.m. on May 27, 1970,

l{lat Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Elvis A. Uts.

. NOW, on this__ 29th  day of June, 1970, the Commission, a

. liquorum being present, having considexed the testimony, the record,

and the recommendations ©f the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

 £1&&§&

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject natttr thereof. = :

{(2) That the applicant, Union 0il Company of California.

eeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its Federal
8 Well No. 2 which is located 660 feet from the South line and
60 feet from the East line of Section 18, Township 8 South,

ge 38 Bast, NMPM, Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool, Roosevelt
ty., ¥New Mexico. ’

(3) That the applicant also seeks approval of a 240-acre
on-standard gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 and the E/2
E/4 of said Section 18 to be dedicated to the above-described
ell.

(4) That the subject well was projected as an oil well at
a standard location in the Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool but
Was productive of gas in said pool.

! ,

Boa o
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Case No. 4358
Order No. R-3988

(5) That a well located in the uwﬂ NE/4 of said Section
18 produced oil and no free gas.

(6) That only approximately 200 acres comprising the E/2
E/2 and SW/4 NEB/4 of the proposed non--tandard proration unit
appears to be productive of gas.

(7) That a non-standard proration unit comprising the
E/2 E/2 and SW/4 SE/4 of said Section 18 can he efficiently and
economically drained and dovoloped by tha subject well.

(8) That approval of the subject unorthodox well 1ocation
and a non-standard proration unit comprising the E/2 %/2 and SW/4
NB/4 of said Section 18 will prevent the sconomic loss caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk
arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, will

{afford the appncant the opportunity to produce its just and

1 o Norats emtahlished and d.dicat‘d to tho aforeaaid Wcll No. 2.

Loq’.:.ltablo share of the gas in the subject pool, and will other-
e prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT I8 ' 'ORE_ORDERED 3

: (1) That an unorthodox gas well location in the Bluitt-
an Andrss Associatad Pool is hereby approved for the Union Oil
COupany of California Federal 18 Well No. 2 located 660 fast fxom
Eh. gouth line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 18,

ship 8 South. Runqt 38 East, mm, Roosevelt Ccmnty. New

”4105\

e s - =

(2) That a 200-acre non-standard gas proration unit
rising the E/2 E/2 and SW/4 NE/4 of the aforesaid Section 18

(3) ‘That the above-described non-standard gas proration
init shall be assigned an azllowable based upon the unit size of
200--acres effective May 1, 1970.

{(4#) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
try of such further orders as the Commission may deem neces-

ary.
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Case Mo. 423%a
Order No. R-3985

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yedr herein-

| L above designated.

RARE AL S 53

bex & Secretary.

‘ 11‘/ -
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DecketnNo. 13-70

o
U

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATLON COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

R A A

The follow1ng cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz, Examiner, or Daniel
S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner: ; .

CASE 4357:i Appllcatlon of SLa1lworth 0il. & Gas for .an unorthodox 0il well E
. location, Eddy County, New Mex1co. Applicant, in the abave- Yo
styled cause, seeks authority to drill an infill producing oil
well at an unorthodox- location, 1315 feet from the South ard
.- East lines of Section 25, Township 16 South. ‘Range 30 East, in
+ its Square Lake Grayburg-San Andres therflood Project, Eddy
© County, New Mex1co. ,

PR T

CASE 4358: Application of ‘Union !0il Ccmpany of California for a -non-standard
gas, proratlon Lnlt and unorthodox location, ‘Roosevelt County,‘
New: Mex1co. Appllcant in the above—suyled cause,*seeks approval
for a 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the
'NE/4 and E/2 SE/4 of - ‘Section "18, Township 8 South, Range 38 East,

- N *;_Blultt—San Andrfes Associated Pool Roosevelt County, New Mexico,

\\\_h\‘ . to be dedicated to its Federal 18 Well No. 2 at an unorthodox

R I locatlon 660 feet fLum ‘the Scuth and=East lines of said Section i

B R SR - S Applicant fuxr v..uc.i. requests that tne\allowable a351gn¢=d to :

~the subject well be. effectlve as of May 1, 1970. :

CASE 4359: Appllcatlvn of Pan Amerlcan Petroleum Corporatlon for an un- :
Wvorthodox gas well!locatlon Eddy County; ‘New Mexico. Applicant, @ ° S
L the above-styled cause, ‘seeks’ authority to drill a- ‘gas well H S o
' V at ‘an ‘unorthodox location 1650 fest frem the South line and 990 : S
feet from the West line of Ssction 22, Township 18 South, Range L -
26 East, Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexice.

TP R

CASE 436Q: Application of Pan-American Petroleum Corpecration to direction-
 ally drill, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,in the above-
styled cause, seeks authority to locats its Bysrs "A™ Well No
30 at a point 663 feet from the North line and 1935 feet from
the West line of Section 3, Tewnship 19 South, Range 38 East,
Hobbs , (Grayburgésan‘Andfes) Pccl, Lea Ccunty, New Mexico, and
directionally drill said well to a bottom-hole location 330
; feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of
| said Section 3,

CASE 4341: (Continued from the April 29, 1970, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Pan American Petrcleum Corporation for twc non-

i standard gas proration units, Lea County, New Mexico. Appllcant

in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of two non-standard
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CASE 4361:

CASE 4362:

A“Aﬁf\»

—

Examiner Hearing - May 27, 1970 o ' R S— N

Docke ‘Jog 13-76

(Case 4341 continved)

gas proration units for its State "' Trach 13 Well No. 5,
a dual""cmpletion, located 1980 f£zat from the North line
and 660 feet from the West line of SectLOﬁ 36, Township

21 south, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, said units
to be comprised as fcllows: o

B;ineb:y'Gas Pool - 240 acres - NW/4
and W/2 NE/4

‘Tubb Gas Pool - 200 acres - W/2 Nw/4
NE/4 NW/4 and W/2 NE/4

Appllcatlon of Read & Stevens fo; an unorthodox gas well::
location, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applzcants, ‘in the
above-styled cause, seek authority to drill ‘a gae well at an

unorthodox -location 990 feet from the South and West lines
of “Section~6; Township 15 “South; Range 28 East,w Buffalo

Valley- Pennsy1vanian Gas Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, to R
be dedicated to a gas- procatlnn unit CONPZlSlng ‘the W/2 : ]
of said Section 6. - . : '

Appllcatlon of Wllllam a. LeNay for-a non—Sfandard gas pro«
ratlon unit or compulsory pcoling, Eddy County, New Mex1co,r
Appllcant - in the above-styled cause, ‘seeks approva1 -forza.

e i PO T A g5 b R
JLO. v—av...a.c NoOn~-84 = nAqL.a s_,u.o iJJ.V.L\.A\'.LJ-»L Gnit oo .pr_...,:_ng—"cts l - R R

and 2. and the E/2 NW/4, and NE/4 of Sestion 7, Township 20
South, Rangé 25 East, Dagger DrawsMorrow Gas Péol, Eddy County,
New Mexico, or a 478-acfe non-standard vnit compr 1sing~Lots 1,
2, 3, and 4, and the E/2 W/2, and NE/4 of 8aid Ssction 7. In
the alternative, appllcant seeks an order poeling all mineral.
inteérests from the sarface of the ground down te and including
the Morrow formation Lnderlylng ‘'said Secflon 7. The acreage
in the above proposals is to be dedicatsd o a weil 1650 feet
from the North and West linss of said Sschkion 7 which is to be
re~entered.

CASE 4352.- (Contihued from the May 13, 1970, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Jack L. McClellan for the creztion of a new gas
poel cr, in the zlternative, the establishment of pool rules for
two ex1sc1ng pools, Chaves and Lea Countiss, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, secks the creation of a new
Queen gas pool comprising the following-desceribed acreage:

CHAVES COUNRTY, NEW MEXZCO

‘Townskip 15 Scuwth, Ronge 29 East
Section 1l: SE/4




. ?
g
é Examiner Hearing - May 27, 1970 ; Docket No. 13-70
= g, -3= ' : ' '
;

(Case 4352Acontinued)

CHAVES COUNT&LNEW MEXICO DT

Township 15 South Range 29 East ~ N
Section 12: SW/4 , , ‘ g : T
Section 13: NW/4 :
» Section 14: E/2:
) : . _ Section 23: NE/4 and SW/4

in ‘the alternatlve appllcant ‘seeks the promulgatlon of sPec1a1 rules for
the Sulimar-Queen Pool, Chaves County, and Double L-Queen Pool, Chaves and
Lea Counties, New Mexico, as separate or as consolldated ‘pools, ineluding
prov151ons for the classification of 0il and gas wells,: gpacing< and well
location requlrements for 011 and gas wells, and an allocatlon formula for
‘withdrawals by oil wells and gas wells. :

> . B T : . .
L e T W i e T T Sl T R sk L
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ELVIS UTZ, NEW MEXICD 0IL CONSERVATION coumssteuzw

BPPBSES UNION INCLUSI oN OF THE WEST HALF OF THE

IN 1954 AFTER "PREDUCING 8171 BARRELS &F m_a
[ PATRICK J F GRATTON== xR \ A
4358 18 8 38 4A #1 1954 8171= ' - .

mes?emﬁ . . Telegram

— f

KAG9 3 BMGO . “44)-'
D LLBAS {XXT1158) VJ PDF=DALLAS TEX 26 ‘113P CDT=.

SANTA FE NUEX’ 4970 MAY 26 PM I 26

‘RE CASE 4358 EUGENE Eo NEARBURG. A BLUiTT FIELD OPERATOR

ueamsasr QUARTER eF secnon 18 8 seuru 38 _EAST AND
msm APPLICATlﬂN ‘KA nen sunmnn GAS Pmmnnu lmn-
s1 NCE n—us TRACT HAS BEEN PROVEN ou. &en&cnve BY THE

AUSTRAL #1 uceRA L

2 Cavail

A _SAN 'ANDRE'S WELL iueﬁsn AND ABANDGNEQW;_W_,_,,-_,__A_;;



L N Ao -
e s e L
LU SR W ,
T Lo . .
kS e N
N T M : ——
S : R p -

= z e ’ _ E
.. 710 <o)

HOLDSH)G'—AHVJ.BH?BS

"M ‘¥31¥0d 1Y

w07.6

T A SRR




OlL CONSFRVATION COMMISSION
‘ . P. O. BOX 2088 »
E ) e ) SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

W"”
April 13, 1970 ﬂi Ll

Union Oil Company of California
500 North Marienfeld .

poed

@:’:

”: Attantion: )tt. K. R. '1111. Mm

Res Applicttloa for ad-inictrntivc approval
. N for unorthodox gas well location and non-
Teoge ' ‘ . standard gas proration unit for the redcral
: ' Well Mo. 2, 660°* FSL and 660° FEL, Soction '
18, Township 8 South, Range 38 Bast, NMPM,
Rnocevolt County, New Mexico

—

1 ‘
‘ AN Goutlcn-n:
= As Bugene E. !oarbutq has registored an objection
AT e the .hmn.-d-.arih-d annl ication_ . it cannot be quntcs!
jon’ ‘ acninxttratxvtxy.

e e et ]
| SRRSO

Ploasc notify this offi«u if you wish the matter
to ba set for hearing.

D Y v s . einmn g e AT
IR M e N :
i :

~—
Sl

Very truly yours,

&
-
L
A gory
._'-:__/;,//:3
————

o : | GRORGE M. HATCH
o o Attorney
. - GMii/esx

ccs Mr. Bugene E. Icarbnrg
3303 Lee Parkway
Dallas, Texas 75219

041 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Maxico 88240
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_ 500 North Marienfeld . e -
‘midland, Texas 79701 DOCKET MailiD Qo2

‘Attention: Mr. H. R. Willis Dol A7 G

i)

c

' +o ha set for hearing.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O, BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

April 13, 1970

Union Oil Company of California

Re: Application for administrative approval
for unorthodox gas well location and non-
standard gas proration unit for the PFederal -

' Well Bo. 2, 660' FSL and 660' FEL, Section

18, Township 8 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, -
Roosevelt County, New Mexico »

Centlemans

As Bugene E. Nearburg has registered an objection

to the above-described application, it cannot be granted

administratively.

Please notify this office if you wish the watter

ery truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

GKH/esx

ccs Mr. Bugene E, Nearburg
3303 lLee Parkway
Dallas, Texas 75219

0il Conservation Commission
p. O. Box 1980
Eobbs, New Mexico 88240
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eugene e. nearburg 3303 Lee Parkway « Telephone (214) 62_1,-02 Q.. Dallas Texas 76219 : H
'.:’/4' - . H X
19~ e ay
4 April ?, IS.Q = i; k
, = '-
,i« o L / : ' ‘ ) :
F Union 0il Col of California Subject: Request for waiver, S §
500 N. ‘Mgrienfeld ‘ unorthodox well location
:Texas 79701
L , : File: Rooseve!t County, New Nexico
ention: Mr. H.-R, Willis : Bluitt Fleld Area
Dear Mr. W|llas
EWe reeenved your{corre5pondence of Aprll 1, 1970 “Conc _ﬂg subJect item,
_fale area as - it pertains-to your #2 Federal 18 San Andres ‘gas completion-

in Section 17, TBS R38E.

Ay b

The 240 acres you have dedlcated to the #2 Federal-18" |ncludes acreage ,
whnich-has Uccll‘:-—-"v": tysted o be oif prUUL\‘.lve. bpecnically, we are ]
referrlng to that area surroundlng the Austral #1 McGra|l which” although o : :

- now'’ plugged and abandoned produced over 8,000 barrels qf oil. Furthermore, C
your: recent completlon ‘of ithe #1- Federal-l7 one-hatf mile: ‘due eastof the
#2 Federal 18, as a top. allowable oil well ‘strong]y suggests that the gas
occurrence in- the #1 Federal -18 is limited in areal extent,

‘Accordlngly, ‘we" - cannot” waive all: OUJc ;lun:'t Y "?I of Aprii-l.

. O youi "pr’c:p,csa
_ We would support however, the allocaticn of 80 acres to your #2 Federa!-\8 ;
e I N R R Peteve e prGT:t.C". ':CthG:C' which woult PO : Lo WiisTach Gasv. H

Tvee ey rr—

S PJFG/ja

uée: 0il Conseruation Commission
P, 0. Box 1980
'Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Mect Nr. Tem L. ingrem
Franklin, Asten ¢ Falr, inc.
Oscar A, Bourg Estate

Oil and Gas Exploration, Production and Processing
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WAIVER
-The undersigued hereby wa;v..s 211 ObJeCtlona to" Unlon 0il Company “of
'Callfornla s Federal "18" Well No. 2 gas-well spacing of 660' FEL and
660' FSL of Section 18, T-3-S, R-38-E, in the Bluitt-San Andres Associated
Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexzco and the dedlcatlon of 240 acres to ;
’thlS well for gas proration’ purposes. ;
Company : : B :
By
Date ' .
|
| ] |
!.
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-0il Conservation Commission - P
P. 0. Box 1980 . ’ :
_ Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

"WAIVER

The uﬁders1gned hereby walves a11 obJectlons to Union 0il" Company of
California's Federal 18" Well No. 2 gas well ‘'spacing of 660" FEL and

- 660' FSL.of Section 18, T-8-8, R—38—E in the Bluitt-San‘Aindres Associated

Pool, Roosevelt: Coﬂ”ty, New Mex1co and the dedication of 240 .acres to-

‘this well for gas proratlon purposes.

~.-Company-

By

Date

L 3
et e,




P. 0."Box 1980

: ' - Z
e . - T:_,.T Gy R S e
» ,:‘: ke =
: 53 , s x
: % e
o g < a .
; N % ' o =
| £ as ac
i > |-
- » g o~
% 0il Conservatlon Commlssmn e S

Hobbs, New Mex1co 88240 Nl
'WAIVER ,
’The unders‘igned hereby waives all obJectlons to Unlon 011 Company of
California’s Federal "18" Well No. gas well spacing of 6607 FEL and : :
660" FSL of. Sectmn 18, T-8-S, R-38-F. 'in the Rlaitt-San Andres Associated
" Podl, Roosevelt County, New Mexlco and the dedication .of 240 -acres to-
th1s well for gas proratmn purposes. P
. . TENNEco oI COMPANY TR i
' : ' Company 7 B e
- 27 ) :
i
3
Apri 8; 1970
Date
!
3
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 Oi1'Coﬁservdtion Commission
- Ps.0. Box 1980 L '
" Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

The undersigndd ereby waives all objéctfdnsftﬁgﬁﬁionfﬁil‘égﬁﬁﬁny of

60 por e srcderal "I8" Well No. 2 gas well spamien orlgiot FEL and_
660" FSL of § Ction 18, T-8-3, R-38-E, in the Bluitt-San Andres Associated
Péﬁl,'RbdééﬁéIt'CQUﬂty;:New;Mexico and the dedication .of 240 .acres to-
this well for gas proration purposes. s

o o T e -
o : ~ Company
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.. Union Oil Company of Calnforma ~
500 North Manenfeld Mldland: Texag;m701
Telephone (915) 682-9731 ™

.- —
' oz
; [+

April 1, 1970

OFIth OPERATORS
(Mailing List Attached)

Gehtlemen:

Request for Walver, Unorthodox Well
Location, Union 0il Company of California
Federal- 18 Well No. 2, 660" FEL & 660 FSL

Sec. 18, T-§-8, n~oo-n, Roosevelt Cotlity,

New Mex1co

: bubJect well has been placed “in"the Blu1tt—San Andres Assoéiéfed Pool- I

This well was spaced and drilled as an oil. well but was found to be gas
productive. ACCOIdlusly, Union 0il Company ‘of Callfornla requests that
you exacute the attached waiver for 660° gas well -Spacing from Guarier .
section lines and for the dedication of 240 acres to subject well for gas
proration purposes as shown on the attached ‘plat.

Very truly yours,
UNION OIL COMPANY OF CATIFORNIA
Wt
H. R. Willis o
Acting District Operations Manager
AET:rb
Attachments

cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

i i s
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RENOW

~ Tom . ~Ingram

OFFSET OPERATORS
FEDERAL 18 WELL NO. 2
ROOSEVELT COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Box 1757
Roswell,’ New Mexico 88201

Baumgartner 011 Company
737 Grant Street S
.Denver, Colorado 80203

Eugene E Vearburg

3303 Lee 'Parkway

Dallas, Texas 75219

Attn: Mr, Patrltk J. F. Cratton

o)

Tenneco 011 Company

~ Box 1031

‘Midland, Texas 79701

Attn' Mr- F ~J. McDonald -

Roden 011 Company 4 v//(// .
First. Sav1ngs & Loan Buil¥ding - e R

»M1d1and Texas 79701
Attn- M)“. T..R. n'Rv‘-on

) Franklln Aston & Fair, 1Inc. J///

Box“

;, New Mex1co _88201

Skelly 0i1 Company

‘Box:1727 -

Mldland Texas 79701
Attn: Mr ‘P. L. Nunley

’éi%iés Serv1ce 011 Company
800 Vaughn Bu11d1ng

Mldland Texas 79701 »
Attn: Mr “Sam J. Matthews

ST (v
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t )
1

N Aen 10 Py 1 21
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‘California's Federa

0il Conservation Comm1531on ‘
P..0."Box 1980 . L )
“Hobbs, New ) Mexico 88240

N Rer 10 pyy 5

-

. WAIVER S

The under81gned hefeby walves all” obaectlons to Unlon 0il Compan of
1 18" Well No. 2 gas well spacing of 660' FEL and

660" FSL of Section’ 18, T-8-8, R-38-E, in the Bluitt-San Andres Associated

Pool, Roosevelt County, New Méx1co and the dedication of 240 .acres to-
this well for gas proratlon purposes .

AT
Ssipany

Date

LA
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OPTIONAL SER ICES S FOR ADDITIONAL FEES

|
| i -
i H 3 i H - s i ot ;
1{ R RECEIPT FOR'CERTIFIED MAIL-30¢ (plus postage)
; SENT_JO ., POSTMARK
i 3 : Dy A A
| S | RDtengitiiy £ o N ~ B
STREET:AND ND;’ . - . : ’ i
) :/. / i ) .o : ; ‘ i
¢ N p.0. A STATE AND 1P CODE ’ : :
i D _AZ@/,/ L2 iy lly FiRE3 | s
g : _ B ormum. sznwc:s_fgn_ionmum FEES :
: RETU 1.7 Shows to whom and dats delivered ... 15¢ !
i . ““"’l : : With delivery to addressee only .. 68¢ . : 0
ks : 14 2. Shows to whar, date and where delivered .. 35¢ : i
5 . - e skkvitis -, i With delivery to_addressee only .......... 85¢ . ; - :
4 B o [ DELIVER T0 ADDRESSEE ONLY s0d” : . :
] 5 Z SPECTAL: DELIVERY (Z pounds or less) .., 4S¢ | : ;
' PO Form 3800 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—  (See other side) . :
& - July 1369 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL - ecro, .',.:.,f',,:'_,.',) : :
3 - - i
: : seur ro ’ “POSTMARK - ;
r~ i /'—z(//»\.) 1/(,5 o . OR DATE ﬁ i
o STREET ARD NC. ‘ oo : -
o %a/k/é(,ﬂ% vvaw 54/ o
7;'\" : P sTate AND, 71p coo: . S
- = CPTIONAL. SERV CES. FOR ADDITIONAL FEES 7
RETURN 1. Shows to whom and date delivered ... 15¢ :
RECEIPT p With delivery to addressze only ........... 65¢
L servites 7 > Somke 55';'352};":?:&'ﬂe"i',‘:?oﬂf}'i'..'i‘..,. . ;
- U ‘{ DELIVER 10 AODRESSEE ONLY ... 50¢ Lo
Z “SPECIAL DELWERY (2 pounds Of 1658} wmiomis 35€ 4 . Cod
- Poll? Form 3800 NO INSURANSE COVERAGE PROVIDED— (See other side)
" - July 1969 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAL ~  «cro: sseso—ssi-srz
' RECEIPT FOR CERTiFI{ED MAIL—30¢ (plus postage)
SENTT0 '/ .. o - ¢ . . POSTMARK
v ' g VA ; - ORDATE
: (o8] 7%/&/2’/} éé/{,d. . .
: O srnm}w No. 7 .
=2 ——)fff 22T
O o, e ARG £ “vGC-E -
.. N ¥ ?’/’/, ;Z //’76 /
Lo , omoun s:avncss ron ADGITIONAL FEES
: E‘I’URN - 't. Shows ta whom and date delivered ..
» _ \ . With delivery to add i
B . RECEIRT. .. h 2, Sliuwsl!o w;al:f'{la!oeaandu:ls:::eo::{vered 35¢
R - SERVI&ES V 1. With deuvery to addressee only ... 85¢
=) [ OELIVER 70 ADDRESSEE ONLY. 50¢
z SPECIAL DELIVERY (2 POUNGS OF 1855) —r.o.oooeorrmrm s eorr e 45¢
POD Form 3800 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— (See other side)
July 1969 . NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL *Gro: 1963 0—35a-312
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIiED MAIL—30¢ (plus postage)
{ SENT'10 POSTMARK ,
» g _'/f_LL_/lJ)/’[Z€£/[(/[5'
STREET AND NQ.
o e J)/a,//u//%// .
~ >o STATE AND, 2P, €oDE
(Q\
(Xp]

1. Shows to Whom and Gale Geiiveied o i5¢
RETURN With delivery to 3ddressee only .. 65¢
RECEIPT 2. Shows to whom, date and where delivered .. 35c
SERVIVES i With gelivery to addrassee only . .

DELIVER T0 ADDRESSEE ONLY .o

“EPECIAL TDELIVERY (2 pounds or less)

" FOD Form 3800 NG -INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—  ° (See other side)
July 1963 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL  «cro: 196 o—356-312

No.
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No.

527003

‘No.

No.

527005

No.

Y
S
}Q
\
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R
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P.0. /SYATE AND 2tP CODE

%\
BN
o
MATH |

ce lf Ao Sk S8 2'0/

OPTIONAL” SERVICES FOR ADDITIONAL FEES

With delivery to addressee only

'l!T_llﬁN P 17 Shows to whom and date delivered .

527004

IECEI?T : 2. Shows to whom, date and where delivered .. gg:
SERvRUES . With @elivery to_addressee only ... 85¢
| _DELIVER TO ADDRESSES ONLY ... 50¢
| TSPECTAL DELIVERY (2 pounds Gr 1885) "o i.cowwirrromrrsoersiie 458 | _
. POID Flofm 3800 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— (Sec other side)
Joly 1969 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL

& GPO: 1949 0—350-312

RECI:.IPT FOR CERTiFir.D MAIL—30¢ (plus postage)

SENT.TO : ) POSTMARK"

g/&/ 5 ) OR DATE
SI'REEPZND N
B593 %
P 0 STATE AND ZIP CODE
: OPTIONAL SERVICES fOR ADDITIDNAL FEiS
_RETURN p 1. Shows to whom and date delivered ..

"RECEIPT With delivery to addressee only
R:‘ 2. Shows to whom, date and where dehv
SERVICES With dehve:y to addressee only ..

[ DELIVER TO ADDRESSEE ONLY T 50¢
| SPECIAL DELIVERY (2 pounds or fess) U | 2

-POD Form 3800 NO _INSURANCE. COVERAGE PROVIDED— (See other sid
July 1969 um run mmnmom mu .m..',.:.,:::-,:

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFI:-.D MAIL——-30; (plus postage)

DR DATE
/JJ/&;Z 75 i
- | s, SIAiE AND ZtP CODE
{ Attt 7/«&6 yrze s
. OPTIONAL SEWICES FOR ADDITIONAL FEES .
RETURN 1. Shows to whom ang date delivered ... 15¢
ey With delivery to addréssée only ._i........ §5¢
RECEIPY 2. Shows to whom, date and whete dehvered 35¢
SERVITES ... With delivery to addressee only ......... 85¢
[ OELIVER 10 ADDRESSEE ONLY. ... 50¢ |
SPECIAL DELIVERY (2 pounds OF 1€85) icmiiminniiie 45¢
POD Form 3800 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVlDED—— {Sea other side)
July 1969 MOT £O0 INTERNATIONAL MAIL - ~ 6P 1969 O—354-312

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAiL———30; (plus postage)
SENT TO , POS?M@[%K
LY, wl éd. OR A
STREEI "AND NO.

gk 63/
p.0., STATE AND ZIP CODE

.//,//'({/’ A o, TI7ES

l"ONAL SERVICES FOR lODll’lONll FEES

“w,{"—“_—ﬁ._ Shows to whom and dale defiverad ...
With delivery lo addressee only .. .. 8!
RECEIPT 2. Shows to whem, dite and where delivered .. 35¢
SERVITES With ﬂe_l_l_YQU to addressee o . 85¢
DELWER 10 ADDF{ESS_E& ONLY - .

~SPECTAL OELIVERY (2 pounds of 'ess) o

POD form 3300 NO INSURANCE COYERAGE PROVIDED— (See other side}
Juty 1963 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL *4ro: 1968 0358312

18 fler 16 Pl 22




i
'

™y iemts ) AT

RECEIVED

~
.




Union Oit and Gas Eivision: Central R@mn

. ,, , : Unien il Compa qyof Cahforrﬁ?i ~ : v
) o 500 North Mariénfeld, M|d|am§é1'exasgp7o1 3
- _ T ~ Telephone (915) 682-9731 o
P £
“ o p
- Q. =
. L = :
unisn LB
Midiand District T © April 2, 1970 - e
T T e

~Mr. J. D. Ramey T
- District Directdr
‘ New Mexico~ 0il. Conservation Commission
- P. 0. Box 1980 :
Hobbs, New Mexico

ARPETIA < L v

5

Dear Sir:

;Unorthodox Well Location , :
“Bluitt~San Andres Associated Pool
‘Roosevelt County, New Mexico

x

"Admlnlstratlve approval of an unorthodox gas well location for Union 0il
Company of Callfornla s Federal w18" Well No. 2, 660°' FEL and 660' FSL,
Section 18, T- S-a, R—38—E, in the Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool, Roosevelt
County, New Mex1co, is’ hereby requested. - PRRRSHERS f

Subgect well: waq nvc"cét:d*&b ail 51l well “and epaced in accordance with Rule 2(B) ; R
‘ot the Specidl Rules and Regulatlons for the Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool. N
The well was completed August 26, 1969 as a gas well with an absolute open flow
potential: of 6,340 Mcf per day.

A Foxm €-102 is- attached show1ng dedication of 240 acres to subject well. ’Also>
attached is a copy of a: request for waiver mailed to offset operators.

e AN N B N s e

Very truly yours,
H. R. Willis
Acting Distz et Operations Manager

AFT:rb
Attachments

Ny SIWLGHACLAA A B,

CEART e
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'011 Conservatlon Comm18310ﬂ
S : ©P. 0. Box 1980 .
S S Hobbs, New Mex1co,'88249

EYRTRE

e

WAIVER

‘ The under31gned herOby waives all obJectlons to Union 0il ‘Company of
California's Federal "18" Well No. 2 gas well spacing of 660" FEL and -
o 660" FSL of Section 18, T-8-S; R-38-E, in the Bluitt-San Andres Associated
- - ‘Pool, Roosevelt County, New- Mex1co and the dedication of 240 -acres to:
: this well for gas proration’ purposes

. . _ " CITIES SERVICE OIL comux
oo Company .

,/1”~ _

%-,4 Il -

Y

g =20

Date

St . Lo BT
R A T L DA N i .

E




_ 0il Conservation Commission

P. 0 Box 1980 .
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

California‘'s:F

Nt

z ~
A
: = .
-l O |
:‘ o
- -
) E
prd -
o =
DR

vE [

.

WAIVER

~:The unders1gned hereby waives all: obJectlons to Unlon 011 Company of
ederal "18" Well No.f

660" FSL ‘of Section 18, T- 8-S 'R-38-E, in the Bluitt-San Andres ASSOClatéd
" Pool, Roosevelt County, New MeX1co and the dedlcatlon of 240 .acres to-

gas well spaclng 'of 660" FEL and

this well for gas proratlon purposes.

- FRANKLIN, ASTON & FAIR, INC.
Company

APR'3 1970

Date

r7

A gy g

B P T S S
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dpn 10 P13

011 Conservatlon Comm1831on
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs New Mex1co 88240 .

The und‘r81gned

‘well” spac1ng of :
660" FSL of Section 18, T-8-S, R-38-E, in the Bluitt-San Andres Associated
Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mex1co and the dedlcatlon -of 240 acres to:.
this well for gas proration purposes. :

~y \en o g ]
rign Well NG. 2 ‘gas

.~ RODEN OIL COMPANY .

Company

April 6, 1870
Date

¢r

L LR




»‘ . > -
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ,:\’ ™ Fotm C-102
) WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT Ny ';:‘ - Supersedes 1128 .
N All distancen must be feom the outer bounderies of the Section. S: Q— : B
Gperater” . Ludse 5 R l Sen No: ) ”

’ Union 041 Cespeamy eof Califernia Pederal A8 - L
i Unit Letter Section Towniship " | Range Courity - Q.
P 10 § seuth | 38 fest Rossevels
r Actual Footage Locauf)n of Well; : - T -

feet from the m line and m feet from the M line .

Ground Lpvel Elev: Producing Formation Pool Dedlcati Acieage:

-to- the subject well by colored pencil or hachirre marks on the plat below,

Acres

1. Outline the acreage dedicated

[f more than one leasé€ is de&icated to the well, outline éach and irdentify‘ihe ownership Eth‘er'eof '(Eotlh as to working

interest and myalty).

i

e ! 3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedncated to the well, have the mterests of all owners been consoli-

dated by commumtlzatlon unitization, force-pooling. etc?

4

1 Yes ©} No If answer is *“‘yes!” ype of consolidation

If answer is *
e this form if necessary)
R No allowable wxll be assngned to the “e-l until all intérests have been ‘consolidated (by communmzatmn, unitization, -
forced-poo]mg, or otherwise)or urtil a non:standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

‘no)’ list the owners und lldt t descnptxons whlrh have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse :-nde of

sion.

CERTIFICATION

! hereby certify thot the infoimation con-

- tained herein is frue and complete to the
best of my kncwledge and belief.

Name

AP 1w :
.-M“-
Wuw Ce. otc.utcrul
"Hlareh 31, 1970

Position

t hernby certify that the well location
shown on this plat wai plotied from field
nofes of actual surveys made by me or
under my supervision, and thot the same - ,
is true ond correct to the best of my

knowledge ond belief.

Date Survéyed

Reglisiered Professional Englneer
and/cr Land Surveyor

H:——_W—F—H:—‘_—_‘wl Certificate No.
1000 500 o)

o] 330 §60 ‘90 1320 1650 1980 231C 2640 2000 1500




FORM 426 8-66

TR

= b

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM COBPORATION

Ol AND GAS BUILDING P. O. BO)‘(’ 1410 é
DL Ray ForT WORTH, TEXAS—761;Q; = é
DivisioN ENGINEER Lok T - 3
May 15, 1970
File: PEE-254-986 510.1

Subject: Union 011 Company of
) California's’ equest for
. Unotthodox Well Location
Federal 118" Well No. 2
Bluitt-San Andres Associated
Pool, Roosevelt County,

New Mexico . v ' 4

I S T ST T

BT AE T, 4 AP I

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission : ? o G
Post Office Box 871 oo - v S
- Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 N ‘ Gy

Gent lemen:

Zo. . . D1nll - L

WG-L.I. LOLdLLUIl LUL l.llc.l.l. reuexa:. LO° j..c > "
Andres Associated Pool and the: dedlcatlon‘of 240 dcres to this: we11 Tor
gas proration purposes, It is our understanding this well is located
660' FEL and 660' FSL of Section 18, T-8-S R-38-E, Roosevelt County, - :
New Mexico. :

R RN

Pan Amnrlcan Petroleum Corporatlon hereby waives notice of %
hearing to this application. :

Yours véry truly,

CDB:mg

cc: Union Oil Company cf California
P, 0. Box 671
Midland, Texas
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412 HINKLE BUILDING '
P.O. ORAWER 640

RO.WILL NEW MEXICO 88201

K LAW OFFicts rn;" &Q/\
JOHN F.” RUSSELL f9<3 :tJV

TELEPHONE 622-464] ! i
AREA CODE 50%

I Hay 7

May 6, 1970

Mr. A. L. Porter
Secretary-Director
NEW MEXICO OIL . :
CONSERVATION COMMESSION . - ;
State Land Office: :
P.0, Box 1148 :
Santa Fe, New Mexico - T

87501

Lot R LS

Dear Mr. Porter:

Aratimmann e

I transmit herewith in tr1p11cate, an Appllcatlon of
Union 0il Company of California for a non-standard gas pro-

rationed unit and an unorthodox well locatlon in the Bluitt-
"~ San Andres Associated Pool.

Very truly yours,

A John F Russell

%
JFR:eb
encls.

DOCKET MAILED

bt L =2
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BEFORE THE oIL CONSERVATION;QQMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXIC&m

,IN THE MATTER OF THE )
APPLICATION OF UNION OIL . )
COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA FOR = )
AN ORDER CREATING A.NON- )
STANDARD GAS PRO-RATION = )
UNIT OF 240 ACRES AND THE )
‘ )

)

)

)

)

o //.3 SF

AUTHORIZATION OF A NON— -
STANDARD WELL LOCATION IN
THE BLUITT-SAN ANDRES
ASSOCIATED POOL LOCATED 1IN
ROOSEVELT COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Aﬁ?LICATI ON

COMES NOW the Appllcant Union Oil Company of Cali-
fornla by its attorney,: John F. Russell, and states

<

1. Applicant 1s ‘the owner of its Federal 18 Number 2
ﬁéil, 1ccafed7660?feet from the east iine, and 660 feet from the -
south line 6f'Secéion 18 gTowﬁship‘S'Sbﬁth; Raﬁéé 58ﬁEaSt5‘Roose-
»velt Cou:nty, New Mex1co - | o
B _ 2;' Appllcant seeks the creatlon of a- uon -standard gas
pro-ration unit in the Blultt San Andres Assoc1a£é&vPool of |
240 acres con31st1ng of ;he NE% and the E% of the Sa% of Section

18, Township 8 Sdhth, Raﬁge 38 East, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

- ::i:g?“\ﬁgﬁliCant further requests that the allowable

/ N : : H
granted to its }ederal 18 Number 2 Well be made retroactive to
/

May 1, 1970,
P

—" 4, The granting of this application will prevent
waste and protect correlative rights.
WHEREFORE, the Applicant requests the Commission to

set this matter down for hearing before one of its examiners,




?

to publish notice as reqﬁired by law, and, after hearing, issue

., . its order creating a non-standard gas pro-ration unit and: auth-

T T TRE T
et

orize the non-standard well location as prayed for ' herein.

Respectfully submitted,

UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA

’€E}ungnRu§sell, its attorzney
;0. Box 640 S
Roswell,. New Mexico 88201




T
[ERE WO, S 3

Union Oil and Gas Division: Central Region
-2 (o]

Union Oil Gompany of Californis ¢
2 500 North Marienfeld, Midiand,sfexas 79701
N Temphone(915)6829731 -
. [ar BN
K —d B
. L '.‘
= ;
unisn =
Midland District ; May 12, 1970

‘Dear Sir: ' ‘ - : i
" . R f

‘Pleqse_attach these to the or1g1na1 appllcat1on dated Aprll 2 1970

0il Conservation Commissien =
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Unorthodox Well Location
Bluitt-8an Andres-Associated Pool Lo
Roosevelt County, New Mexico Lo

- In.the or1g1nal appllcatmn for the Unorthodox Well. Locatlon for

Union 0il Comp&ny's, Federal "18" Well No. 2, we failed to send
waivers to Pan Amerlcan Petréleum Corp. and MWJ Production Co.

A copy of the waivers, list of offset operators, and Receipt for
Certified mail -are attached

Very truly yours,

W. Coombes
ttrict Operations Manager

GWC:MG/s1
Attachments




RN

-May 11, 1970

" OFFSET OPERATORS
(Mailing List Attached)

Gentlemen: - o L

g ~ Request for Waiver, Uaorthodox Well
Location, Union 0il Compdny of California
Federal 18 Well No. 2, 660" FEL & 660' FSL
Sec. 18, T-8-§, R-38—E Roosevext County,
New Mexico.

Subgect well has been placed “in the Blultt—San Andres Assoe1ated Dool.
This well was spaged and drilled as an oil well but was found to be gas

. productive. Accordlngly, Union 0il Company of California ‘requests that
“you execute the aftached walver for 660' gds well spac1ng from quarter

Very truly yours,
UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA

,,4,QWA/£L

H. R. Willis
Acting District Opelatlons Manager

AFT:rb
Attachments

ec: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Hobbs , New Mexico




} OPFSET OPLRATORS ‘
. FEDERAL 18 WELIL, NO. 2 _
ROOSEVELT COUNTY, NEW MEXICO .

“Tom L. Ingram s j Pau/ﬂnerlcan Petroleum
- Box 1757 : ' S :  ~Corp. S .
~-Roswell, New México 88201 ‘ _ “Box 1h10- e .
Y R Fort Worth Texas 76101 -
Baumgartner 011 Company
737 Grant Street
Denver, Colorado ‘80203

Eugene E. Nearburg . / v : o _ i : : g
3303 Lee: Parkway : i - ' S . L o
j Dallas “Texas 75219 ; Co T : : ’ ' - _ _—
Attn: Mr- Patrick J. F. Cratton - . s

/
!

Tenneco 0il Company
Box 1031 .

- Mldland Texas 79701 o
Attn: Mr- F. Jd. McDonald : oo ‘ -

@ ot

Roden 011 Company : e ; , ‘ IR -
" First Savings & Loan Building . T v ' S T
Mldland Texas 79701 . ’ o : o :
Attn: Mr. T. B O'Brlen

'fféﬁEIIﬁ;“Aston & Fair, ne. . i
Box 1090 , § - B
Roswell, New Mexico :88201 !
Skelly 0il Company : .‘k
Box 1727 - ) \
Midland, Texas 79701,

Attn: Mr. P. L. Nunley » \

: s . . . -\
Cities Service 0il Company . = A~
800 Vaughn Building ; . A
Midland, Texas 79701 : \
Attn: Mr. Sam J. Matthews

~ M{J Production Co.
O k13 First National Bank Bldg.
‘Midland, Texas T970L




vt -,f.‘:° )
0il Cogservation Commission ] S R o T
- ."P. 0. Box 2088 - R T SR
: Senta Fe, New Mexico 8"{501 4 B R . -
/ WAIVER
The under31gned herebv waives all obgectlons to Union 011 Company of
California's Federal 18" Well No. 2 gas well spacing of 660' FEL and . v
660' FSL of Section 18, T- 8-E, in the Bluitt-San Andres Assoclated }
Pool, Roosevelt County,;:_ d" the dedication of 240 acres: ‘to
th.;s well for gas proration purposes. ‘
§
C.o;ijpany :

) By

e e—

. . o - w N .
- e . A
LS Y
. ~
i . .
t N . - .
N ) . Lo -
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REGEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—30¢

SCKT TO

T ﬂua,qén e

s‘mssr "AND NO.

413 )[/t/fl{’/]f}!/ ()t"‘ﬂe/( Qﬂ .

7. O., STATE, AND 2IP CODE .

77)(& ‘tf

A Corsil) T

RA stmnczs foR Aonmoun FEES - \:
-.E:Tm Receipt Delxver‘

Shows to whom  Shows to’ whom, " Addressee O
and date date, and where
delivered detivered ~ D 50¢ fee
[ 10¢ fee [ 35¢ fee

Mar. 1956 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL

pOD Form 3500 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— (See other side)

' RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—-., ¢ |

Kﬁlﬁh e ZKN /-‘,,.,,v,- .

srn'c'r AND NO.

Y0 Box 1 Y70

P. 0., STATE, AND ZtP. CODE

%//— &uceu// L Teves. 7//0/

EXTRA SERYICES FOR lnnmom\l FEES

. Returm Recslpt - . Dehver to
Shows to whoin Shows to whorm, Addressee Only
> and date date, and where
" delivézed delivered D 50§ fee
D 10¢ fee D 35¢ fee :
POD fﬂl‘mm NO 3N$URANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—— i
Mar. 1965 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL (See other side)
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DRAFT
June 19, 1970 BEFORE THE OXL CONSERVATION COMMESSION

Va _ OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

"CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXJCO FOR -
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: “

CASE No. 4358

order No° R——J 593255

APPLICATION OF UNION OIL COMPANY CF
CALIFORNIA FOR A NON-STANDARD GAS
PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHODOX LOCA-
TION ROOSEVELT COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMTISSION

' BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came On for hearing at 9 a.m. ohbMay 27 . 1970,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Elvis A. Utz e

L . 1970, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
- and the recommendations of the Examiner, and’ belng fu;ly adv1sed
in the premlses,

_NOW. on this _ dé?‘of June

~FINDS g

it Vs by a e s

s Yi) That;dﬁe>ﬁub11c notlce hav1na been aiven a§ rpnu1r;d‘hv i
i.7. 'law,” the Comm1551on has jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.
(2) That the applicant, Union 0Oil Company of California, §
seeks approval of an unorthddox gas well location for its‘Federal |
18 Well No. 2 which is located 660 feet from the South line and
660 feet from the East line of Section 18, Township 8 South,
Range 38 East, NMPM, Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool, Roosevelt
County, New Mexico.
(3) That the applicant also seeks approval of a 240-acre
non-standard gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 and the

E/2 SE/4 of said Section 18 to be dedicated to the above-

described well.




. ;
| CASE No. 4358 g

i

l

(4) That the subject well was projected as an oil well at a :

standard location in the Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool but was§

i
;
i
]
;
{

productive of gas in said pool.

,; 7 (5) That a well located in the NW/4 NE/4 of said Section 18
PR , | v p A
produced oil and no ggg!

(6) That only approximately 200 acres comprising the E/2 E/2

¥ vy

and SW/4 NE/4 of the proposed non-standard proration unit appears
to be productive of gas.

(7) That a non~-standard proration unit comprising the E/2 E/2

/, /7)0,

and SW/4 SE/4 of said Section 18 can be efficiently and economically
drained and developed by the subject well.

(8} That approval of the subject‘unorthodox well location

and a non-standard proration unit comprising the E/2 E/2 and SW/4
NE/4 of said Section 18 will prevent the economic loss caused by

the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk

arising from the drilling of an excessive number oi wells, will

) éffa%d;the“agpllcant the oﬁébrtunity to produce itsrﬁdéf;éﬁay

equitable share of the gas in the subject: pool, and will otherwise

- lprevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location in the Bluitt-San

Andres Associated Pool is hereby approved for the Union 0il Company

of California Federal 18 Well No. 2 located 660 feet from the South

South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
(2) That a 200-acre non-standard gas proration unit compris-

ing the E/2 E/2 and SW/4 NE/4 of the aforesaid Section 18 is hereby

N
éi
A
'} line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 18, Township 8
j?

€ 2linel Ao

~ |lestablished and Gedicated to the aforesaid Well No. 2.

|7 43} _That thé effective detwGf this order—Shati—ie———
L

297

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
Qesignated. '

i
i
h |
4
i




W:ECASE.J435'9: I'\pélication‘ of PAN AM.
'FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL
LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, N. MEX.




